N P I a r s

. ENGINEERING

765 Custer Road, Suite 100 e Plano, Texas 75075 e (972) 422-0077 » Fax (972) 422-0075 « TBPE Reg. No. F-2121

August 14, 2013

Ms. Amy Williams, P.E.
City of Rockwall

385 S. Goliad
Rockwall, Texas 75087

RE: Honda of Rockwall
Dear Ms. Williams:

A representative of this company visited the site and has visually verified to the best of the
engineer’s professional opinion, knowledge and belief, that based on my observations along with
survey work conducted at the site, the final grading, detention pond, and site drainage comply
with the City approved plans and details.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
SPIARS ENGINEERING, INC.
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